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@ T I TA N North Carolina Utilities <northcarolina.utilities@titansolarpower.com>

SOLAR POWER

Pamela B Aswell 239 : 239 executive drive - Solar plans, ROPC, Homeowners
insurance attached

Osentoski, Ryley <OsentoskiR@cemcpower.com> Thu, Sep 1, 2022 at 12:56 PM
To: North Carolina Utilities <northcarolina.utilities@titansolarpower.com>

Good afternoon,

We have all the info we need. Please let me know when the project is complete and county inspection, so we can
reprogram the meter for solar installation.

Thanks,

Ryley Osentoski | Key Accounts and Energy Information Representative
Central Electric Membership Corporation

128 Wilson Road | Sanford, NC 27332

Office: (919) 708-1639

Website: CEMCPower.com
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From: North Carolina Utilities <northcarolina.utilities@titansolarpower.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 12:23 PM

To: Osentoski, Ryley <OsentoskiR@cemcpower.com>

Subject: Re: Pamela B Aswell 239 : 239 executive drive - Solar plans, ROPC, Homeowners insurance attached

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.]

Hello,

attached are the updated plans/ROPC - Let me know if you have any questions

Thanks
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David.

NC Utilities Department
NorthCarolina.Utilities@TitanSolarPower.com

0O: 855.729.7652
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